# **PUXTON PARISH COUNCIL**

Puxton & Hewish

Clerk: Donald Hill

18 Mitford Slade Court, Mendip Road, Yatton, Somerset BS49 4JG Tel: 01934 835578 Mobile: 07774 125578 e-mail: clerk@puxtonparishcouncil.org.uk

# You are summoned to a Meeting of The Council on Thursday 1st June 2017 at 7.30 p.m. in Hewish & Puxton Village Hall

Everyone is welcome to attend, unless precluded by a procedural resolution. You will not be entitled to speak, except within the Public Session.

Don Hill - Clerk

### A G E N D A & AGENDA NOTES

- 1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
- 2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
- **3. PUBLIC SESSION 15 minutes:** Residents may raise matters affecting the parish.
- **4. REPORTS Ward Clirs Report** There is little to report for Puxton, so there will be no report this month.
- **MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING** 4th May Parish Council and Annual Parish, to be agreed and signed.
- 6. MATTERS ARISING NOT DEALT WITH ELSEWHERE

#### 7. POLICING AND TRAFFIC

**Crime:** <u>police.uk</u> March: 1 vehicle crime near St Annes. 2 anti-social behaviour; Caffle lay-by & Maysgreen Lane. **A370:** Speeding/Thursday Bikers: 'roaring' through at 70mph+. A replacement motorcycle officer is being trained. Marie Broomfield will contact Clerk as soon as he is available, re a programme of speed checks.

#### 8. NORTH SOMERSET COUNCIL MATTERS

Maysgreen Lane: Re-set of 30mph signs due.

**A370 Street Light:** at the J21 side of the Wick Lane junction repaired - SSE looking at again. **St Annes Graveyard Hedges:** NSC site meeting due. Damage to the graves, also needs attention.

Stonebridge Farm:

A370: J21 traffic lights re-synched; if working correctly yellow boxes not needed.

**Blocked Gullies from J21 to SJH Machinery:** Clerk to report - there is a history of flooding relating to these. **A370 Paths:** Need clearing - cost beyond Parish Maintenance and NSC budgets. Cllr Leimdorfer suggested Clerk contact Congresbury Clerk, Liz Grieves to liaise over possible solutions.

Palmer's Elm Farm Ditch: Full of debris forced in by developer's lorries. Investigate enforcement via NSC/IDB.

#### 9. OTHER ISSUES

Broadband Speeds: CDS 2nd phase roll-out workshop - 2nd update confirms that we will be kept up-to-date.

Free Flowers from NSC: Due during next three weeks.

Hewish & Puxton Village Hall: Update.

Village Map: Clerk to buy missing section; waiting response from Cat Lodge, NSC County Archaeologist for help.

**Cooption of Councillors:** 1 vacancy

#### 10. FINANCE

**2017-18 Accounts:** pre-circulated with meeting papers.

2016-17 Audit: External Auditors have confirmed receipt of the Annual Return.

Cheques for Signature: 100111...

## **11. PLANNING** (*Latest enforcement Case Report - Feb 2017*)

New: 17/P/1028/F Replacement field entrance Opposite Full Quart. 17/P/1082/LDE continued use of part ground floor and first floor as separate residential flat. 17/P/1170/CUPA Trotters Manor Farm, Wick Lane - change of use from agricultural building and land to a single dwelling - This is a re-application of refusal 16/P/1382/CUPA with additional information to address the refusal reasons. Members may remember that the lack of information was at the core of the original refusal.

Appeal: No 17/3167087: Puxton Park re planned nursery school.

#### 12. COUNCILLORS' REPORTS

**13. DATE OF THE NEXT MEETING:** In the Village Hall - 6th July 2017 at 7.30pm.